COFFs HARBOUR CITY COUNCIL X

Our "”ef 2667462 (DA 141/11) k

13 December 2010

Ms E Dickson

Joint Regional Planning Panel
GPO:Box 3415 :
SYDNEY -NSW 2001

Dear Ms Dickson

Development Application No. 141/11 — proposed lights for golf driving range
Lot 1,‘ DP1039055, Howard Street, Coffs Harbour

| réfe fo the above development application that was registered with the Joint Regional
Plannlng Panel secretarlat on 15 September 2010.

Please find .attached a copy of the letter from the applicant requesting to withdraw the
application. Council has accepted the request.

For =furtht—:-’r information on this matter please contact Gary Cheney on (02) 6648 4648.
Yours faithfully

Gy %@

Gary Cheney
Development Assessment Officer

GMC:sms

. Communlcatlons to: The General Manager, Locked Bag 155, Coffs Harbour 2450 s+ Administration Bullding,
2 Castle: Streeb, Coffs: Harbour-+ Tel: (02) 6648 4000
Fax: (02) _664-8 4[99 DX 7559 « ABN 79 126 214 487
Email: coff ouneil@chcc nsw.gov.au
Website! www coffsharbour nsw,gov.ay
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